From: Williams, Mike (SWR Const. Support)

To: Daly, Keith;

cc: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: C8078 Final Contract Voucher Certificate
Date: Friday, June 17, 2011 2:04:13 PM

Attachments: C8078 FCVC.pdf

From: Williams, Mike (SWR Const. Support)
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 12:37 PM

To: Daly, Keith

Cc: Peppers, Nicki

Subject: C8079 Final Contract Voucher Certificate

Signed and sealed- For your records.

Mike Williams

SWR Documentation Engineer

Washington State Department of Transportation
Southwest Region Construction Support

Ph: 360.905.2024 Fax: 360.905.1533

williM | @wsdot.wa.gov
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Final Contract

W Dot o Teansportation Voucher Certificate
Contractor
American Construction Company, Inc.
Street Address
1501 Taylor Way
City State ’ Zip Date
Tacoma WA | 98421 May 9, 2011
State Project Number Federal-Aid Project Number Highway Number
8078 State Project I-5
Contract Title
Columbia River Bridge Temporary Pile Test Program
Date Work Physically Completed Final Amount
March 30, 2011 $ 802,400.00

Contractor’s Certification

I, The undersigned, having first been duly sworn, certify that | am authorized to sign for the claimant; that in connection with the work
performed and to the best of my knowledge no loan, gratuity or gift in any form whatsoever has been extended to any employee of
the Department of Transportation nor have | rented or purchased any equipment or materials from any employee of the Department
of Transportation; | further certify that the attached final estimate is a true and correct statement showing all the monies due me from
the State of Washington for work performﬁg\ mi material furnished under this contract; that | have carefully examined said final
estimate and understand the same a{qﬁ\mgqlfg&galease the State of Washington from any and all claims of whatsoever nature
which | may have, arising out of thg&i\r@‘*ﬂ, ﬁ’@ntract, which are not set forth in said estimate.
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Contractor Authorized Signature Required

S Kevid — cuL BeeT™
Printed Signature Name
/S‘f day of \/Wg 20 //

Notary Public in and for the State of () ASH 6o

Notary Signature / v

residing at

e (A T

Project Engineer / Project Administrator Signature Regional Administrator, Area Administrator, or Facilities Administrator
Signature

Headquarters Use Only

Secretary of Transportation hereby accepts the compieted contract pursuant to Section 1-05.12 of the Contract provisions.

X

Secretary of Transportation/or Desigpee Signature Date of Acceptance

This Final Contract Voucher Certification is to be prepared by the Project Engineer or Project Administrator and the original
forwarded to Olympia Headquarters for acceptance and payment.

Contractors Claims, if any, must be included and the Contractors Certification must be labeled indicating a claim attached.

Criginal to: Copies by State Accounting Office, Contract Payments to:

X state Construction Office O Region O Project Engineer or Project Administrator [ contractor
DOT Form 134-146 EF
Revised 10/2007
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